From: Drew, Tim G.
Sent: 7/27/2010 2:55:49 PM

To: Redacted
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);

Cec: don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com); Besa, Athena
(ABesa@semprautilities.com); Marian.Brown-sce.com (Marian.Brown(@sce.com);
Redacted

‘Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G. (zenaida.tapawan-conway @cpuc.ca.gov ); |[Redacted
Redacted

Charisse.mendoza@sce.com (Charisse.mendoza@sce.com);
Redacted

Redacted

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Request for ED's Estimate of EM&V Carryover Funds

There is no change to our estimate of unspent and uncommitted EM&YV funds for prior
program cycles (06-08 and 2009).

Thanks!

office: 415-703-5618 / mobile: 415-516-9960 / www.cpuc.ca.gov/ee / www .energydataweb.com/cpuc

From:‘ Redacted ‘
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 12:54 PM

To: Drew, Tim G.

Cc: Besa, Athena; Marian.Brown-sce.com; Don.Arambula@sce.com; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; |Redacted
[Redacted |Charisse.Mendoza@sce.comlRedacted ‘
[Redacted | Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.

Subject: Request for ED's Estimate of EM&V Carryover Funds
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Hi Tim,

Once again IOU's need ED's estimate of unspent/uncommitted EM&V funds for prior program cycles
(06-08 and 2009) in order to determine the amount of EM&VY carryover that can be used to reduce 2011
rates, per D.09-0-047. 1 would appreciate your response by July 28, 2010, so that the information can
be incorporated into the electric rates PG&E will file in its 2011 Annual Electric True-up advice

letter due by September 1. The information will also be incorporated into 2011 Gas PPP Surcharge
rates to be filed by October 31.

I have attached the spreadsheet you provided last year for reference. Also attached for reference is a
summary of EM&VY expenditures for PG&E, including ED's portion, recorded through June 2010.

Thanks for your help on this,

Redacted

PG&E - Regulatory Relations

Principle Regulatory Case Manager for EE Programs

Redacted

From: Drew, Tim G. [mailto:zap@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Fridav, October 16, 2009 12:50 PM
To:ﬂ ; Athena M. Besa; Marian. Brown; Kassisieh, Maher

Subject: RE: Updated: EMV Carryover Funds

Hiet al—

Here’s my estimate of EM&YV carryover from ED’s pot (attached). We have no commitments
for 2009
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